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Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.
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Memorandum

To: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent

From: Ms. Blanca E. Muzquiz, Lee PrinciIW

Date: 12/15/15
Subject: Recognition of Robert E. Lee StuCo

The RobertE. Lee Student Counc11 has once again recelved
recognition by the National Association of Elemente

School Principals: NAESP for their dedlcatron devotlon and
overall participation in worthwhile projects. REBEL StuCo
has continued its good Samaritan efforts of random acts of
courtesy and kindness towards others by helping out in Food
Drives, Candles for Life and Leadership Workshops. Student
representatives and their sponsors were eager to return with
their third trophy as presented to them at Steubing
Elementary in San Antonio, Tx this year. Way to go Rebels,
special thanks to their Sponsor Sonia Fernandez and Co-
Sponsor Zabdi Calai Hernandez. (List of student names
attached)




Student Council

2015-2016

Name

Mariana Ontiveros

llse Cervantes

Mia Lopez

Aiden Rodriguez

Brandy Aguilera

Hector Reyes

Cecilia Ortiz

Daniela Urrutia

Megan Rodriguez

Leonardo Limon

Jose De Luna

Alan Ramos

Kylie Castaneda

Justin Lopez

Leslie Mendoza

Ricardo Cabrales

Fernando Martinez

Antonia Aguilera

Nallely Quiroz

Alejandra Diaz

Noe Rios

Vianey Gonzalez




